
 

ADDENDUM 
 

Questions and Answers: 

1. Is a formal bid bond required to submit a bid.  No, a formal bid bond is not 
required. 

2. Is a performance bond required for the project.  I recognize that a payment bond is 
required – A performance bond is not required. 

3. Can you provide me with the wage schedule for the project – No. 

4. What address should we send the one required electronic submission to – it should 
be submitted via USB drive in the envelope. 

5. Is the current asphalt driveway on the side of the playground considered ADA-
Compliant – It has not been assessed. 

6. Is a donor sign a requirement for the project – Unsure at this time. 

7. Could you clarify how you would like the bid.    d) Detailed cost proposal or i) Lump 
Sum project bid – Detailed proposal with the LUMP SUM on the cover page. 

8. Would the town accept the existing playgrounds decomposed organic woodfiber at 
one of their facilities or does the contractor need to haul it out of town – Needs to 
be hauled out of town. 

9. When do you anticipate an award being made and when do you expect construction 
to begin – Award should be within 30 days of bid opening and construction to 
begin TBD. 

10. Are there any restricted access points or work hours – No restrictions. 

11. Is there an overall budget for this project?  There is no specific budget. 

12. Is there an Architect involved? If so, are there a set of plans? 

There is no design professional involved. The successful bidder will work with 
the committee on the final design which will be based on the information 
provided in the bid. 

 



13. The path to the play area, what grade standard is it following, 2% architect grade 
requirements or Play Site 1” to 12” rise requirement?  

1:12 is the maximum allowable slope to meet ADA requirements. 

14. Is the design of the play unit to incorporate the existing equipment? If so, what is the 
manufacturer of the existing equipment? 

Some components of the existing playscape are to remain and be refurbished 
as per the bid. The current equipment is Miracle. 

       15. Poured In Place Surface   

       a. What binder is spec’d out? 

      b. What color? Is it blended with black for cost saving? 

      c. Is it on the accessible pathway? 

      d. What sub-base and borders spec’s are required? 

The above will be worked out between the committee and the successful 
bidder. All installations shall meet the minimum standards as set forth by the 
manufacturer. 

 

 

 


